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Coastal Environments, Incorporated
March 10, 2003 

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Freedom of Information Act Officer 
611 Ryan Plaza Drive 
Sweet 400 
Arlington, TX 76011

FOIAPA REWEST 
Oate No: < -, -
Date Recdd: '

RE: Proposed Improvement of Existing State Route 24 anid State Route 48 from 

US 61 at Woodville to 1-55 at McComb to provide for a four-lane facility.  

Dear Sir or Madam: 

Coastal Enviromnents, Inc. is under contract (State Project No. 95-0014
01(665)-10 Federal Aid Project No. SDP-0014-01(065)PH4) with the Mississippi 
Department of Transportation, to conduct an Environmental Site Assessment'Phase I 
Study in the vicinity of Mississippi State Route 24/48 Woodville (US 61) to 
McComb (J-55). Local, state, and federal agencies are being contacted.  

Enclosed is a map depicting the location of the project area, located in 
Wilkinson, Amite, and Pike Counties, MS. I am interested in acquiring any 
available infonnation you may have on possible locations of hazardous, toxic, and 
non-hazardous (solid) waste sites, Any response, including an acknowledgement 
that you have no information, will be greatly appreciated.

Please send the information to Coastal 
1900 E. Beach Blvd., Gulfport, MS 39501.  
additional information, please call me at (228)

Environments, Inc., Attn: Randy Ellis, 
If you have any questions or need 

822-9914. Thank you very much.

Sincerely yours,

Randy Eli 
Associate
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